



NEW MILTON
T O W N C O U N C I L

Listed Buildings Working Party

Notes of remote meeting held Tues 1 December 2020

Present – Cllrs S Clarke (Chair)
Cllr B Murrow
Mr A Watson – Chairman of New Milton Residents Association
Mr N Saunders – New Milton Heritage Society
Ms T Elliott – Assistant Town Clerk

Apologies - Mrs V Schooling

1. Brief update

- a) Milton Hall – All information collected; application due to be made.
- b) Galleon Taxi Hut – All information collected; application due to be made.
- c) The Rectory – Application made on 27-11-2020 under their reference 1473492. Await response. The handling of this application will set expectation for further ones, although the period might not be early enough for usual consideration there is potential link to famous architect. This has been amplified in the application. TE had taken screen shots of the application process which made her unsure of the potential result. These screen shots will be sent to the WP members with these notes.

AP – TE to apply for a & b above.

2. Current priority list

This has been altered from the agenda list set in October 2019, to reflect the discussion at the meeting.

Under greatest threat, in order

- a) Stanley Country House –
- b) Wheatsheaf Public House –
- c) Cookies Corner – 2nd post office and noted in report by Heritage Forum Services
- d) George Business Centre

Lesser threat

- e) Royal Mail Sorting Office
- f) Milton Poor House
- g) Station Masters House – NMTC project ongoing, hopeful works Summer 2021.
- h) Lloyds Bank, 47 Station Road
- i) Ballard School

The Chairman suggested several projects

- a) St Mary Magdalen Church Yard – The most historic section which runs from the rear of the church to the Wheatsheaf and has graves from 1658, could be incorporated into the Green Routes trail and made a town feature like at Highgate.
- b) WW2 Air Raid shelter corner of Avenue Road – could be added to Green Routes project. Is last of 3 in the town. Site tidy up needed and information board.

AP – TE - WP Notes and 2 new project suggestions to be included on agenda for next Planning meeting (14 January).

AP – AW to advertise projects in FOCUS once discussed at Planning, then contact local group regarding church yard.

AP – TE to contact Electricity company once discussed at Planning.

NS questioned if an information plaque could be added to the garage at Williams Bridge.

Post meeting note – see link for process and charges -

<https://www.hants.gov.uk/en/transport/licencesandpermits/browntouristsign>

Date of next meeting – Tuesday 26 January 2021 – 10am.